
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC , .. vt •. I'D'·. . ! ~ 

AND · .,:·, ·· 
SOCIAL COUNCIL ~('~~ 

. 

GENERAL 

E/CN.7/SR.l40 
i7 May 1951 

: :~~·rx :Fmiclf.: ·:> 

-:-~:·
·.,• 

___ .. ___ , --·----·-·-.. --..,.., ~,--.,-------· 
~ COMMISSION ON NARCOTIC ;·~U.'9S 

~:·Sixth Session 

SUMMABY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND FORTIErH MEETING 
-.•. ~ .. ~.··j\~·.,,. '!·-~·i"•l!:·.· .. _,. •• 

· ··· H-eld:· at· Head quart era :New York 
' ' on Monday, 7 May 1951, at 2.30 p.m. 

coNTENTs .. :. ., 
Draft interim agreement to limit the production of opium to mecl'icial

.. ~n.d aci~ntifiq nf!eds, (E/9N.1/2.?.0, E/C~.,7/2?1, E/Q1J,.7/~.§, 
E/CN~· L.6 Add.l. ECN~7 L~6 Add.2 : 

 •. · !_ 7L ..... /. ,.,,,:./ ..... 1-... 1 .. ,) .·.
•,~·'•· 0 ·' 00 ~~·~•''•,\''•''!: )• I 1 ' 'l ·',''''

'R~i>ory, 9f: .t}l,~ C~it.~e~ appoipt.ed to,, consider. the d~~t protocol· ~-q
-~dapt 'the p~ovira:i.ons .of the i9Jl Convention for the .. L:lmitation of ti;e 
''' '"' '··'•. • ... ; •-' o ' •'' ' 'I , ~ '' • '< "' • •'' "' •. o.fl' _., I·· •"'-;•, • 1( •. ,·, 

M~nuf~~t~~~ orNarcot:i.o Dr~s t~ 'opi'um :(donf:~renc~ -~oom ·P~p~~a· Nqa'~ \~
,. ,,..., • •·• -- ·, . · ·

and 9) (corrbiriued) ,' 
'

Cha.i:rmant Mr. SATTANATIIAN 

Re,p~~i~~! ~ •. ROAR!!; 

Inl'i:ia-· 

.. Up,ited ·.iC"-,.,m om- •. Qf· .. Great .. Britain and 
· ·North~relarid · ·  

Members: ·i1r·~ ~ir
., canrufJ 

Mr. iVEI 
·r.J,·~r:KM.oo/i.Ji!My 

"'~,. . i:':·t .. ,.,. ·:). 

'Mr.· :e6trn00Is · 
) 

IMr~·";AirJJ!:' ;.') 
Mr, .AMINI 

China 
;;:..;..:. ··;_::::'
JJOYPII 
I'·

·Frrutce-

Iran.·· 

.  .



E/011. 7/SR.l40 
Page 2 .

Memb&rs··{cont1nued): 

Observer: 

Also present : 

8ecretp;rl.e.t: :. 
I . 

Mr. OR 

Mr. ZA.KWOV 

Mr. ANSLINGER 

Mr. NIKOLIC 

Mr.scmm:DER 

Mr. ~y 

Mr. BO.DrON 

Turkey

Union of Soviet Sociallet Republics 

• Ubited. States of America 

Yugoslavia 

~1tz~rlend 

Pemanent Cemral O:;>ium Board 

Secretary of the carm.ssio~ · 
•I . 

DRAFr INl'ER!M AGRETiMilM' TO L:IMrr THE Piio:oooTror-1 o:Jr o:PrriM ro' MEDICAL. AND sciENriFIC 
: . . ~-. I , '. .. . . 

NEWS (E/CN.7/220, E/CN.7/2f,l, E/CN~7/L.6, E/CN~7/L.6/Md.i.~ E/CJl.7/L.6/Md.2): 
REro~ O:a' THE COJ.t1ITTEE APPOnn'ED TO CONS:IDER .TliE, ~ PRofu¢OL TO .ADAP.r mE . . . ' . . . . . . 
PR01ml0~ OF THE .1931 CON'VENriON FOR THE LI.Ml'rATION OF 'mE MANUFACTURE OF NARCOTIC 

DRUGS TO OPIUM (Conference Room Pap~rs Nos. 8 and 9Heont1nued) 
Chapter nr •• Limitation of the P!'¢uct1on and import ot oPium '
~s;r"!l;"eh (iv), sub•2:1'!,Q'81?h .(b). 

The CHA~: invited tho representatives of FX'ehce, Iran end tha United 

Kiagdom to report on their mission of interpretiM _sub ... ~ph (b). 
' . I. . 1' '.. , 

' ' .. -

Mr. AMINI (Iran) &D!Phas:tzed that the clause would protect a producing 
" . . . ~ 

country which he4 large stocks when the Protocol cmne into force. The Permenent . ' ' . 

Central Boa:nl would haw to take account of tbe.t p~ielliar situation when it bQd 
'.; 

to evaluate ant excess ot atocke. 

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) agreed that it would be sufficient that the 

Permanent Central Board should take into account stocks which existed when the 

Agreement came into force, whenever it had to determine whether the stock of a 

producing country exceeded the maximum permitted under sub~paragraph (a), He 

wondered, however, whether 

/it was 



E/CN. 7/SR.l4o 
Page 3 

it was ree.Uy necessa.rY to insert such a. provision in the' Protoco-l. Sub

pa~ph "(e) of the same patagraph: ·alreedy pennitted the Pennanerit Central. Board.·, 

in proper cases, to dispense a producing o01.mtry from compliance· With the ' ; -

requirements as to the. maxim~ .. level of stocks. In his view that wording was 
,, :_.. . ·- ...... ·. ·.,_. • . ? •. -~ .·: .· r < . 

broad enough to apply to all c·aees, end in particular to the one in question~ 

Mr. VAILiif!! (Frence) agreed with the Iranian end United Kingdom 
\ • " • T ' •,; ~,' ' ,_ ;• ' • •, • ' • • • <I \_ ,, • .. • '• '"' 

represent at! vee o.n t~e meaning ot ·sub-paragraph {b).- He d.fsagreed 1 however, with 

the United Kinsaom representati"e"s interpretation of sub-paragraph (e) and 
•• : J • ' • •.' • • 1 . • •• ·. • •• ·.- . • . 

reserved the right to cane back to that' point later. He did not think it 

necessary e'ith~r _t.o amend. the· text'·o't··sub:.pEiragraph (b). · The ·proposed system of .. 
1, ' ' :' ~ . , • ',.. '· • \ ~ . • . I '. ' , 

controls am sanctions wae flex:l.ble enoUgh· to· allow tlie Permanent ·Cent·ral -Board, 

~t necessary, to take into account stocks in existence when the Protocol oame 

into force •.. 

The CHAIBMAN proposed the folloWing wol'dlrig for sub-paragraph (b) : ~. , 

"That the producing countries having stocks at or 'lib.ar :the ~iin\l'll' 

level at the time the Protocol enters into force, shall inform the Pennanent . ,, .... 
Cen'"; · :.J_ Board, which shall take this 1nformat ion into account when reviewing 

.... 
th~ r;J:i:',Ht.ion as rege.xds stocks". 

·~-,-~:;:::!: text had the eel ventage of being couched in very gen&re.l terms. .lie 

suggest.P~, :.·~,·;.:; the Drafting Camnittee should be guided by it. 
' ' .:' ! 1,_4• !" -- ... ~ ·:'1- ·~: .• ; • • ~ ' ' ' • 

,!!;. .. }.::_::~!'!~ decided. 

~ ,. · f  •• • ~ ·' ' • ~ ,.. • • • • • • • , • ! t -..: • 

:.~,. ANSLINGER (United states of America) suggeSted that s·ub-pare.graph (aj 
. .   t ~·. .., \1" ,· • •. • '..· ·~,.. ' • $ ' • ; 

might be redrafted as follows: 
-.,' t'' I• '.o ' I "' } ·,. ,!t ' ' ' ' ' ' 

 ''Tba~ t.lie tota,l. of the q~ntities export~ during the two best years 
 . : : '·rf .... o' ~.: ' ) •,, • ..- • ,• ··,' 1· I , . 

. and o'f the quantities used during two years for the I!Wlufaeture ot 
' • .- • ~ ·. . • ., .... ~j," ~ • ~ ' • (;, <• I ' ' ' ·~ . 'o •" ' .,., • •• ,· / .~ ,' • ~ I! •' ' ':.~ • - ~ ' .. ! ... '. > 

alkaloids shall be. consid~red as the maximum level ror stocks". 
_: : -~ ', ._ " ~ ' • t .. , :· ' ~ • • • . ' .. ' ,. ' ' . • _: • • . .... .. .• ' • .. "'. • • ' . 

He felt that. it wae the Commission's duty not to limit iteu~lf to the provision 
·: ·.. r· . • . _;.,.... ::-... . , .- . . ~ , . . ·:. . . . ... ·. . _-t·,. . < ... ; . .·.. . .. · . . . . :. . 1. 

conta1neq ~n. sub-paraera}:l:b (a) but alSo to· eee~ a· solution ~eng the lines he 
~.-·· • l «·· •.•. ,-. ·_' ·.~ .' .• · ·., ·>.. . .. ~ 

had indicated. It. would thea be in e. stropger position vis .. a-vip the Economic 
.. :·; .. ~-~- ·. ··. ' : . : .. , . .'. • '. 

end Social Council. 

/Mr. VAn.LE 



E/CN•7/SB.l46 
Page 4 

M!" •• VAILLE (F~ca) vas . ~n tavdur ot tb4t llropo~. He suggested 

that internal·couaumption iti p~~cirig eoudtrieiJ tor mo~phine ma,uu~~ture, .tor 

inate.nce 1 should also be taken 1n't!> . aec.otU\t • 

·Mr. SHARMAN (Cam.cla) also supported the United States representat1~ '~ r 
- .

suggestion. 

Mr. ANSLINOER (United Stateo of America) expla1f1e.f:i, at the Chairman 'a 

request, that he had in mind the ..rolume of opium exporta. tor ~di~a.~ and 

scientific needs, to Yhteh might be added, if' nece~Ea%'1.1 the quentities.used 

in a two-year period for the 1118nute.cture (Jf D!Orphiu.e and al.kaloida. It we, "' . - .. . '. ~ . ' . . 
moreover, understood that those t-wo years vould not.ne:ces~e::;::il.ll)~ yeari[S of 

I • ~ ' \ • ,::. 

mximum ~~pa. 

The CBAmMAN said that, it the Commiesion agreed, the Secretariat voul4 

prepare a text tor the Draf'~i:zlg Ccmmit~e. 

It vas eo decided. 

SUb•pa.:t"affiPh (c) · 

No commeat. 

SUb·p&~~a~h (d) 

The CHAIRMAN wondered whether tbe clause vas real.l.y neeeeeary. 

Mr. ~Y (Pel'UI&Dent Cent~l O~ium ~rd) . thought that the Commission voul 

be veU advised to prepare ita O't.'ll definition of the term ~stOelts". The geraere.l 

aims of the . Protocol were: first, to limit production; secondly, to elizaiDate 
:. . , ' A 

illicit traffic thereby; and thirdl.r 1 to control the. J.eve"l ot existing stocks. 

It V$.8 thereto~ ~aaential ~ bov the e~~ meaz>.ins ot the te~ "stocks". In 

his view, that term included. ~11 the opium, in a~ tom vbatever, existi~~g in a 

country, exc~pt .qUantities he~ by authorized pharzct•te• It vent; withOut ' 
L ·~ 

saying that stecka at1U in the hands ot SJ"OWers should also be considered . . 
stocks 1 even if they- batt net been boQgllt by the t.~atioMl mnopoly. 

/Mr ~ VAILtB . 



E/Ot. 7 /SB.•llgi. 
Page 5 

Mr .• VA~ :~nee) !.'ia. not think Mr. M&y•a• iast Pro:POMl1:-~C?uld be put 

into e·r:rect •. :·. It 'C:e.Uec.J for the deel.e.:-ation ef aU stects ,· vhather :).egal or not., 

whereas· ·the: dffticulty \taS .pre~ise-J.;r that cl.antlcs~f..ne atoclw:- ez;is~d, the size

' · Mr.· MAY (PerDII!l.Jle'nt ·Central Opi\UI Board). aa.i4 tba:t .Mr. Vail~e 's first . 

obJection was baaed· en a misunderstanding. Tllere .-eo~ ~bviousJ.y be -·no questi.on _ 
' . ... . ... . ' ~ ' 

in th&t connexion of' other than liei t stocks, · . ~ ~be. aeeend ~1nt ·raieed .. by the . 
' . . . " 

French representat1 ve, he ate. ted that govel'l'UilettS be.d to prepe.re the inventory of 

their stocks everj 31 December·; ··the· harvesting .·or opium wuld have ~~ 
. . I 

coutpletts4 ~vel'alzntb.a 'before that date. Even .tf a ~tiOD&l· monopoly -had.not _, 

yet ~t tile• grover•' · atceks, it WOUld know the amoun~ harvested. 

..• 
Mr. AMINI (Iran) also agreed that the Ccmmio•te;n itself; ~\1~ tey: to .. 

de tiM the term "atoeklr". ·

: · · ·under Iranian law, only the quanti tie a· o:t -opium: stored in t;he nat1o~l

=nopol.y's b'\i.: ;(,l:•c'!l~e'8 on a 'epeeific da.te--wre :regar:.4ed .a-e •to,!'kl?, the undera~in 

being tbll.t .• ca~'- '(b&t time, tart of the harvest vas atill in the bands ot ~ . , . , 
growers, .:\t..L; J.;lg collection by the DDMpoly. 

:T-~K!' '.?'•:'.lPJ~AI.'l noua~that Mr. May~a definition. app.l.~';eil:cJy did not -~ 

aat1at1 tte ·vti:,i~:l.eston.· · 

Mr. MAY (Pel"'llll:1eut Central Opium Board) pointed out that, in one ease, 

a producing .. Gountry tad retu~ed its. sto~ks aa ~gl-~ib~, r~gardle•s o.f the 

tact the.t ll'I)St of the previous y~ar'e barve&St waa etill in the hands of the 

grovere-. .The. <bt". ~t 31 Deeember }).e.d(b~ep. fixed ~ecau:Je .i.t ~s reco~~zed that, 

on tbat date,- the~nationa1.oono.poly,;1{0Uld ·tlave. ~~1"rmt~~n on :.tlle e.mount.of',.OPi~,. .. 

harvested ~ut '.the Yhole dO»ntry •. .  

 . /Mr .... A}QI. 



E/CN. 7/~ .l40 · 
Pags 6 

. 4 :· -' .. ,. \ . lt' ,- ·. ~ .• ~.. . - ' . ' , . ~ ' . ,. ' . 

Mr."':AMrni .(Iran)_ :poihtEJd. out the.t a corre-cted return abould be· 
. ; ~." -r .. ~: ... · . : · · : · .,. ' ·. · · . · . . , , : t . .. , , ,.. . ·.· . . .. .. 

submitted later f'or that p~t of' the hr:.rvest not yet •toreci in the 'monopoly's 
vare1l0rise~·; a:t 'the e~d of the year, e..nd whi.:h coi:.E~ue:.J.tly could. not be i~ctu&;ct:

:· ~~' : .:· ·~· :··, . ~ .: : : .. . . . •. . . . ' ' 

in t_he tJtatiaiies ~. ' ~ t -~uld a;pply: eispee,~\l~y ~ late harvests • 
'I, • •'' . • ·r·' • ' ,,: 

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) shared Mr. M;;.i~:a m1sg1 vihg~ :· The amiual. 

re~. of stceka :~ld by~ -~nopoly on 3l ~cember ·vo~ld misrep~·sent tb8 
.{ t: . ..;· ·t· . . ' .. . . . . . : . ~ . . 

position if there had to be a lOng interval between the end of the harvest and 
' . 

the time all the opium Yao ge.thered into the nati\)nal moaopoly'e wareboue;es. 

He bad reason tu ~liev8 tbat the time-lag might in some ca8ea amount to as mueh • ' . .• .. ' • • • . ' Cj ' ,•.. . . ... .. . . 

as ten months. . AecordiMly.; it. vas essential t~t p~ovieion should be mde tor . . . :' .. -: -~!·: . ·.. . . ' . . . . - .,. .l ' • 

quall,tities ot opium atill in the }¥mds of' grovera _t., be ret1~.rued also as · 

st~eks -~ th~ ~~nt 06~tral Board. 
' . 

Mr. AMINI . (f~) .obs~rved. that monopolies .bad Qe~ril kinds ~t · 
~ " '. . . . . ' ': ·' · .. ". .. • . . . . ' . '"'. . . . c . •, . ' ' . '::· .. 

warehouses;· some tor r;torage pun:i6sea only and otherc l?here a beginning vae J:i!ac18 
in preparing the opi~.·. ::It vas a--~tte"t. ~t 'bookkeep!~, the ·pri>blem l>eiDg to 

find bow the figures f'or thd tir.al ha.rve:t of' a given )'e&r could be show. The 

eent~l .depots bact ~· Job of com~ilin~ atatioties and had ~ vait until tigut"ea 
. ' .'t•·t"' .. 

were received trom the other warehouses. Hence, there nre delays due to the 

~okkeepi~ in~lved·. That ~· whY the. -~poly had to aubilit e~pplementary 
·~ •• "' ,.1 ~- • •••• •• ' ; ••·• ,· .• ·~~~ ,' .... '·."" '. 

figures to the Permanent Central Beard after the date t1xe4 tor sending in 
~ •• , • •• ..... ' •• to t" . .• ., . 

statistics •. '• . r . . • .• ' • • ~ 

,·,·. 

Mr. VAILLE (France) propo,sed as a definition ot stocks: the quant1t1ea 
' . ' ' I' . ' ' ' ' .. : ,- ~ ."'. ' • ' ' • • . • ' 

ot opium legally held by co~traeting parties on 31 DGcember of' each year, whether 
'. \ " 

by the national monopolies of' producing countries or by peredfts authorized to 

do so on behalt of' manutaoturing countries. . . ' ' . ~ ' . ' . 

Mr. ~km (United XiDgdom) :f'ound t..bat det1nit10!1 satisfactory • 
.... : . ' ' 

Mr. Mfl.Y (PermaMnt C~n~~l ·Opium Board)' obaerve$1. that control voul.d 
 ' 

1 
' ' • , - ' ,· . ' 1 ., ~ •.'' , .. I I.'' :~ , .: " .)' • ~,.- • 

have to be exercised mainly on the basis or etatist1ea ot stoeka; steps 
...... ·:.'' • •· 'i' .. 

should therefore 1?~ .. taken to f'aeil.itate the Board's task. '1'he Board 

met only ·twice a )'ear. SUpp~meutary returns, therefore, 
/would be 



E/cm.7/SR.l40 
Paee 7 

would. 'be of no value whatsoever, :tr the Board did. not h:a'" a~1lable at the 

proper ttm9 the requisite statistics on which to base ita recommendations. 

M:i." .• OOURGOIB (France) suggested t!lat, lrh"'t.lever the term "stocks" was 

used, 1t should be made clear whether the ret'erenca was to State monopoly stoo.Q, 

11c1t stcoke hold by 1ndiT1du318, or 1111q1t stocks. 

Mr.. AMINI (Ire:-.) cculd not accept l4r. Bourgo1s 1 &"J8g~st1cn. !:1:-enian 

lee,' qlation did not all',·,: gr--wers to ~ta1n stocks; opium ha.d to be delivered 

imt:.::. iia+,<-l.y after the · ::.rv·, ~~, .Mr. Bourgois • pro:x>eal would imply that the 

growers bad e. risht tr retain opir·m. 

He suegestt :~ that tlle neoea&aey' e.otion should be taken to allow the 

Pcrt:'\llent Central Bor,rd to meet four or five times a year. 

Mr. YAY (-;-~rmo.~nt ~ntral Opit".lll Board) doubted whether the preeent 

m-=:-~'·)ra C'f tho !ot-t"d eould comply with that suggestion. J:1 an;y case, the 

\171:: tr ~ !Tnt::.ont~ b· / .1es dealing w l th 1)ud(~·ti&l'7 questions vouloi firet have to give 

the1r aos3~lt, be. ore such e. proposa.l could. be implemented. 

l-::0. A·~ JLI1CER (U 11 ted States of America) failed to understand the 

reus ens to.· dtt~ ·! in supplying et~t1st1ce. In a country where the l:J.oeneing 

eys~m oor:3rc. ~£: , th9 liceMe-holder vas authorized to grow a o<rrtain qun.:ntity ot 
Opj.um o.nd e:v :.,u-ve.J·:. tir-..J he r<lported the quantity produced. 

?t; • ~·: ll ( :r ran) explainod th~ e a license ve.s gre...'ltod . ·or •he 

cult1va-lj1on u ... a giw'n area and no.t for the profuotion of a e~rt 'tn cJtOunt of 

O.ftitml. The OIJium hti....""Veated. V?t.S ~it:,h,.d in the !lJ<:mopOly ~~ote, oeoorded, tl)en 

sn:r.~t to other w.l.Nhousos and, lust'ly, storod in the central depot. • Stooka 

me~nt ·iihe q~:-3!:tit1en of oyiun aotunll.y stored in the depots, tlt0 c ,]J· qt .ntit:tes 

-::('r ~ :'111.eh r .... lCt ete.t1et1oo could bt; supplied. 

/'rhe CHAJ :M\fi 



""' 1c··· ... JSR -.l 0 J!,/ 1'. • I · J.4 
1-'eg;:; 8 

T.~l9 ·Td'A If\ivlA.lJ wm-..isJ~·l w!le-~ :.~r .. r u·, ?i'V &ho·.:li r'o·c 'b3 dll f8l·e:..rL 

de·:: .. J.)::-::~-~-,)1: .'i.' -;-:~o :1cs "!:c:" p:--c.'!:lCJL'l,', ~--~t'll·;.)~·b-s ~·;:--i f:--_• ~·..nu:?:~Jtux·ing co·.;J"~·~::--:t.e:JI 

:rn \:i.e cl,;<· 'Jf "fl.'O<h.·o'lrg couD.t·r:..es) 8t.ocks Go,.D.cl ~,0 !'.l~i'J. ·to oom-priss- s::..l 

q'\luntii.:10:~ .:.:· 0:1~'Ul!l lag~:J~ ':.r~ ""J.:.a 1-"j.:sac.:E:.ic,l· ''l t: ::.• ::: i.>na.l rur.o,ol7 0:n. 

31 ~~~ :;.ll:"..l· >:r- -~vor:;r ytte.;~ .. , in ... ·ludil.l{3 o.l.d: .ti ti•3S 1og':l.::.: ... y :t.~:Ld. ')y gx c··~·!:'r>. 11 tb"" 

(;t. s '> o .:' :::r-'0 ·::;.f':;;.o Guril:.(_~ .;ov:.;:triea s ,;rliocks n13,flt bet J.ei'ir ... acl a'l aD. ~uan';i bie'l o.t' 

opitU·l lcg:.:.ly h~lt'J. in the o.:>m,_try on 31 )1ecember eve:t:",}" ;r€a:•·, o:.:·~·-·! !: :·· ·~:- r __ JI"~~~titJ.el:! 

C:.S.a 'iri~mt ·: "'::o .a·,thcrbe1 r·-·~~:-c.m,_.e;iwcs, 

••• I•T'"''O·····r· ,., ... ·· ·'·· i'' .. ,, t .•.t.,i··· ··•· ... .•· ;,.lJ'i·~-'·'·i~ • J.••.t.'• >J.L J.J.:.v ._ •• IJ.i:,C:;.• .•• \1" c.J .OJ.·• no •.d .. 2'1.:.\. •• •: o. V')l·y h·,;·.JI!.. .~).!. "· .. •'-' ·~·11~ 

a. nu:::1o·p~..J.;>· iu b }Jr.:>1.uJ5.I'\3 :~r . .:r·G~"Y' (;c'~:".o not t:::.!,.j. ":.tow lr.'l:.<~h '"'~·".i.;lJ!J. ·;:·,~a F.tlll h~ld b:il' 

grc··rers, 

( ' -. • .,., "' <-'Tl'A •=>HII ,., ("'""f.~ ), ·, ··"' i·· . · . ·i·l ,.•. ··' ' ., .. 1f •tl .•.. " t i .Q.I.<·L..~.'. '-'Ll·IJ.l.l.l'U~ \. .•. ::o:£; (JL .• ':.. u:o:t':(t J.'lCv: J.lr l\, .• ,.•.1.. aC lr.J.d.g ,QU!l r 681 

wh,leeaj.e dtoelt.:> sh~,t·-~~·- ba · -... .., ti:_···:~ s -~a·· -:.n; ·::r ·':;h·~ c:u) l""~'CLJ.ies llald. l.Jy retailers 

n:~r..l to b9 t:3.~~en1n·:·.o ,.iO:}m:~i:; t)JCeelt::.u"l.: wr;'\:.1(~ ia·.e to 1'!6 l::·v1_~, :":let only for 

th_, F...:ll)t:.r~tC> :2.;:'. 1. ·vv e..·y·):.:>~.·: r.~<. :i.!li ~.'!!!a.:;:- s··~s ·.11.~ f".l •o '1~ · ,'tc .::'J( ~1·s 1 i.l't'.l·g6C'rlP., 

hcs!J··.tr;.j_s, etc. 

1 ~·If' ""·r· ,... \ • ...... <t:·~ ........ ., c-.... ' ·· - · l t.J.· .,_ 1.0:· .... ~ .• '....!.I'' ; u·c.:.l, .::;.!..'tl. :•.(;;. v ,,_,~_...,..t..J!i ... .~.-~.i::<.:e 1 a..Lf:(O O..lS~.g:'()EI ·v;· · ;, :.u:~ 

Chai!I ~':. 1 "3 r(·l :rcsal_; -~:ley fv1t :!,·;:. "''C>Llld 'be i~rr;>css1blt!: ·to ii.;.Glt.de q~,,j'.t:d:.iea of 

opiur:l i:': t;:.~-~.J.l·i·::; ll-e'Gwe-~:}:\l j'::..t·tJ.~ n'-11 'v~.? .. :"'th-:m.E'"')S. 

:,yir.·. YA.J.T_,I.E (}''ra:l•ca) a.G.c'i"N ':.):::<>:t, ~:i."u)?~;;lr s:;~e .. ::;.nD . .:):1.~!'~,.-;~~f>t:.~ d.:ld not 

hold O":Jit!Yn. ln·.~· J.·.·t<g.:; J.'or \.:C.a mnaux -·.c-i:;n:~"' c< ·v:·htc:i··. r•.t:•1.1'"'1 hL.d t: ''c·n fJ'X?:·= 1'~t~. under 

Flpeci±'i·.:J IJ•)nU.:·:;ion~:;: i.e.) 1t \:c.s ,.J..r.st-t.«"J.y in,•l.t~:d :~.:1 t:.1•"·, "1'-,( ;;:c G~:u~ fc~ s~ocks. 

f!(, 01QI'Qiroci. -c.he:t s·tc~ 1':~ .:~'·tc.::.:•t ·r;e ,•_e,~·:·.t·"'l.-"'. c:: ·i:;~.J."' i_t· l."rch; ;;:; ,..._. opium 

legsl:ly l·-s.~.e or ~ s::.*ett:!-J clat,;o 1n t:::e :::o:d.l:'2't: ~~:-tg c ~ .a:>t • .i:·iG-.-: _. 

:1:::' :i:~ Gr. .; __ ,.:; :t. :~-'. 'lr.:r!:r;:. l.Jc7 ~ i·i:; to 't-he ?or"l;.n:.~l!t ')e-n.~:;r ;.~·- .Br ,·.r<l 

date 

'e=,,, CoJ.C:•liesion, 

,. o :':' :t <.:" ·;,;:a e 

H:r·. l·T:C0L .LC ( Yugc =' 1-:. v ln) ~ "ht e<.L o·~t tha·iJ au:<TL9 p:i. octnd r.g c 01-m·:.:ti ee 

were t·lRo jJJS!IUi'a..;·(·~.'tl."t''t"!J; ~-n ~h~~-r "'S.Je a·Jco·mt ~::ml·l r:,;·~ ··,(.; o~ +_,,,~n "'i' ~JY 

stocks htJld il! f8.cto:t·i.~e. 

1; ~~·h) :J:I\:£P.~A.i1 



(

E /CN. 7/SR /140 
Page 9 

;::;l)i;~I1.Fht:f·tQRA~rbUgg&stad'thatc1:Mr.:· Va!J;~ia··~~ttn,~~~ll: {UlQ. ~·;' -~'·~~-
P'""s· .,., .... ..a..:.::...·~'·""'""'·....--~1J;.d Pro· ou &.c.~~t~ i:!lMlro..&.W .ue ·~1:1'~" .

:'r~ :~b'l'cil -couM' be.vput·~aB! . .f¢lil.Cl'tiS:f::~:exQ~,\l.c%f.ng a~~h .. -4: ~'olqf$1.<1,%~:··-.  

delt1i~ibn':kt ·~·~obD .~~.:sfuck.a'~, :thet,.d~:tn:tt:i.o~:~nb~ .~ ~.~-??.~·9:U_~~~f3:f#J,.'  
thei' 'lird~Mls1 on coirittfb:r,: ::-- !l'h~ .. i!uea:t:ton~~:ai:; .whe._t' XQUSll't:\i:._e~.f*. .tJ~~ ij);l~ld _o,~-

le'gally held by a monopoly on a particular date and whether t:qtt-.:t.::,qu~~;W ,,9.o;ltQ.,,;~~''-:. 

deciared with reasonable accuracy by the monopoly'. 

For ·~xampl~; .':the:ra1 i·had;'!'been. 6.'~w:.~-.tn:li:Q.d.1~,:uildet" :W?J.-~,~~~e,a -~'~e levied 

only 6n•,reel~'~oriitt •. :: ·rr~ :rut oltfi~al.~ Q'i':$npl$ee ~d ·not beeq ~d ~o,r. .. ~lW:?-::;~.;~~~:e

months,.1\er~~Ja"'ftclltde.thalt "inc.Ome!~b,~'4:· JlOt been re~iy;~d; •.lilY .~_tf:;9R~'!!~~: 
a~tNa'li:!e :iii~me:. ·· .'Theor.et1:.ee.lly ;;--·W· ths. sword .''¢ocks1' ~-•;~ .: 'i~~:eP.tv ,,,:ct~~ .. 'W, _.~h'
quanti ties ~'e:fl:d}51Ulll '~o b-S· found:· ,in,_-e,;·waWhtr;N~. at ~:a .. given t~ t::;~t\:!if ~~~~~~~·;.;,

crop fiatt tiOtJ;:yet W'en·,·stdr.ed;::et ·that< ·~w.a p~ue'l.ns c.ountr~fal;!?\l~<h~;~~~~.C!.;If;

say that it had had no stocks during that year, whereas large qu~t;1;1~~ .. -:0~"t:9ll~~:

w~IJ!:~.r.~'t~6ci'~ tlt&~ .w&1'e.itJtutes shor.t.}y.~th'e1r~~~te~~--· ~:f, th~ W~1~.!9ni;!overed 

onl:f:;a'\~~ hittd~~id~~ehou&ea. at·"i«<ti •.. pa.P.:b'~cular 'It~ /,s·l~t r~sl>~~n~:~i1b!.AS~9~~·

~;•rMr,.l'antoUo:·fYugoelav:;ta}t·.fe-id:ftb~t:,t~~ ~ffi~:\r~_,a~\ll~.:.,~cr3.oY,9.~owa~~.b;r::~ . 

making the monopoly buy up the total .. ~c~i.,,.~~-'·~~~ ~'!ia:H~~!9Pt.o~1,ft.e~.1#~~A~ 

Mr. ~~AtUNl:, (I~) -~nti.~ly ;;•a.sre:eP, :t:!i\~h,' ~&.t{l:~8?~~¥ ... ~:t;{tJ1~e,~t~~~;~e; the 

nationall~ott~l;r.' :ID:U;et:.·b~,~up·, tlte. ·~~~'r~, QP~~ prqqu,c~rjiq~~':i

\~-~·~¥. ~ ~~ v~·LLE ~ (':F.r«mc~) ·:.th®sh1r ·~~tl t. t,ll,~ :Y,!.~?~.rt~l,-,;rq:tu~. ~P<Nl~s ~~.ft .. f~ij~$
total amount of opium in store; otherwise, some other word than "stocks'' .~~!ft~,~:
be ueed. On the Chairman ''e hypothesis, the Permanent Central Board could ask for 

exphilldi£Jlslrand·Wt;{1nveet1ga.t1Qtb., :J:t'\.1/.P.e. d~t'~~;t~gn-:~~9P-!>~~4~jt~& ~Wlch 
a..lega.-o~·-~~'Jl14d.jte~-~~;Gl1~: -.1~:-~~ija- ~f~~- ~~~~qH~~~t5?~,1 cr.?P~ sffld, ~~ffl4s8~Rt o~~ 
reports could be fixe9.-i.-tl'} r.rJJlt;m:l;er~.,Q ~;('·,.;;~~, · -~~~'lt::·~~~~~·;a~~-~~:;~ • _;_ !\tP.~:rEt'Rr~t
definition seemed to satisfy manufacturing countries, producing countries and 

colin. tries ~~litere~fboth manufacturers and producers. 

/The CHAIRMAN 



E/CN .. 7/SR .140 
Pa 10 ge 

,~ ·CHAIRMAN said tbat 'when he refened to "legally-held quatititi.es•' he 
had reall~··'bie~rit to 'saj tfuit· ;th$re;'might'\\,e iSome :cs•lei in obtaintrlg.·:the:ne<!essaey 
·statistics a.nd that would make control mora difficult.·· The ~umrtiou·va.:Ddt·ttt: ·· .. 
hypot~ti~a.l · Eui'~'it -ieemea. · · ··EV'en 'Vi tli :~ati·::~t:tidisnt · reventie\ colktttion system· no 
countey; co\l!d *ed.i~t ~ith 6ertliinty . the :exact amoui:\t ot ·tt'dtes 'due. :f'Or the .. PNV10ut: 

yeat. :.:.:"'now t1leli. ~6\iid tli~ tlegalif :i1e1a ~~iies ·w,i.6stima'f1t· . . A raol"e "P"c:Lses~ 
• ; ' • ". •tf ; ~ ' • ••• ' ~ •' ~ 

definitiidu watf'beec!ea.' 

-~. ·ae·t!~y) a~i'led with :the :French, tioan18D and-Yugoslav 

r~~dse~t8.f:tves, '· iie t~~ exP.liifiea·'thlit'J'in :~k8y:a11 autlioraed gr6wers ·bad ,. ~-
: ..... ~- . ; ·: :, . ' .•• •• ;· <. . •.•.. ~ .• ~_ . ~- ~ ~ • . • 

to de'liter the:ir ·crops at the lB.teat thne·'mont1ufbetote the ·etid. ot ·the"teu • 
.Aii'·quat1tit1es. ~ot a~ livered w-!thih that t:tm& ~ere. conside1~!'\ -ille~l at~d eo\11~ ~ ... 
cont:is~tea, It '•tat:t*tteii' ba:a t(r c~er1:;;tu-· stocks ·he1d on :,the :pi'e'tious · , • ....... 

3l··ne~il\'b~~ there heed'b~~'no tear·tliat supplementary reports ~Ul4 be·.'.JB&4e .. tor .: _i:' . __ 

th~'t6tai"iui:rl.,~:t·~ ': 
t.: ~w. "' ~· • 1 c :' ' /.", ~· ,,• .,, ... '·• '•"_ , • • 

· It shOul~ be added, howeve:r·i ·that an;, ·amount;;seiz~d vaa kel)t cCI:Ittacat.d.·. 
Ulltil. t~:,'bo~·a ·~d ·given ·a·· futing~ ·.w.l:t·'the·ce.ae·'·we.a triei! ·auring tllf1 ·t~I-'U.··' 
&mcNnt seized vas lient to the monopoly wa:rehouses and shown 1n the rsturns. t.t 

·-·.-._." .·· . . . \''. . . : ; .. .. . . ·. . ' . ;_- . . ~ . . .. " ..... : . - ·.\ . . ·-. . 
, the. ease ns ttiied .. ~tter the , date , set fot''the subm'istt10b ·or· ststt8tle$,. the 

qu&b~·i t~ \was. iiibl.u'd·~ ·in the i'lext' ·fee.r 'i st6ck:s. ·

: .· . ~ . ·. ' ' . ' ' . . . . .• . . : . . 

M~-·. kAt (:N~nt ·cehtt&.l, Opium :eoe.·rdl ~tiWlaef!, t11e T\Jrki•h· ··.- · 
Npttaeiltat1Ve that the data to be. 'Submitted 'b1;31 Mai:1952 v6Ulct WJ ·tot thi 

stockS oft 31 becember 1.951; thus 1 if' the harvest in '.rur·keY vas gathered by 4MJ4 
S.pt81~i~~ri' l9!)f~·; ;the 00\ttirmnent' <~ollld' 'hav~·· eight! lUOritna·· t~ compile :the tteH58alif 
statlifttda;·- '

. .,· .

. o:f4·. ·o~ .(Mkey)' &~eci~te~' M:t. Nili•s exp:tJme.tion. · ':xe·wt"Wll:}•Writ:\»: ... 
· it · t!i~~k·t~~tt,. b~t, · ~~ · tliet-e ·\~eem~a ~ ~o 'b-e· ef~·tenaency tc···~ha.nge;: ·tile . .date a, · •;(~ · 
-~.t·'1t~!-~ ~ti~~iaf ~:i\'1~11· ·oi !its ·-c~tit · s!i'dU1c1 be': 'ctmsiaena~·

 

. : /Mt'~ .·JlntOLf.ch· 



E/CN. 7 /SR.l40.. 
Page 11 

i~~~· :r}J.XdLIC (Yugti'81~vii\/} thought· the defitt1.tfon df, stoolt's proposed by thr 

FrenCh .'¥eprJ.8enta.tive entirely· satiefactory~

,~>'AMnii ·{:fran.)\ accepted the defi by 

re:preeentat'iv(:/inrovided' the :tilter:Pretatibn of the word' .11 legelly'' we. left to the .. 

national iauth6r:tit1eif.of ·the -countries· parties to the; Agreemen't.;·~~
...

Mi-.: NIKOLIC {Yugoslav1S:) supported the IPan:te.n ;:repi~sentati ve Is remark.· 

The ~vord ttl_egal" Jiieant in con.Pd;rmi:1JY with the 'law of the' land~.· ·.wnen a State 

btit:iam:~· a.J>at-ty to ·an 1nternat~.cnril convention, 1t ;t>rought its natibnal.~l~w into , 

conformity with 'the iatter; there' coUld; ba· no m1stake or misunderstanding .about. .., 

the interpretation of that word. 

Mr. ~Y · {Permanent ·central Opium Board) thought the ·definition proposed · . 

by the Freneh representa.tive 1-ra&. satisfactory)· but could not: acxept the interpreta· 

tion given it .by.··.the ··Iranian repr.eeentat.iye; ·i:t was essent.ial.that the statistics 

should be uniform • 
... 'I 

•· ·.· Mr. AM!trr ·ctran)·said~ the. Cbnltrl1ssion ""VTas now .trying to define stock& for ' 

stat-istical :pUrpoee·a; 'whether or,'.not a· quantity of opium wee· .. held legally depended:: 

cm·the\law of the· country concertied; it \ffi.s a domestiC:'inatter'with which the Ceh,tr~'. 

Boar(t:·1Iutd nothing to do~ ''l'he statistH:a ·on stocks to be <e'Upplied to the :Permanent' .. 

Central Boabl were the "figures., of' etotke:··held in miM .. 'Onal monopoly warehouses on 

31 December; l'it the same time the quanti ties of opium in transit were a.lao held 

legally, evan t~ough they had not. yet'•been:: included·in. .. the ·statistics sent to the 
Board • 

Th13 CRAIRMAN thought that the definition proposed by France w~s. nQt·: L 
sufficiently precise since producing countries could not precisely estimate 

quanti ti~s :.which \tare:: in~ tr.ansi t o!f-" still· h'ei'i by licensea ';growers. . All opium in 

the possession of licensed growers or in transit in varioufl' ~tages were·: "legal~'.·~

according to the Law of the land and could not be declared as contraband, and the 

Stat~~:was\responeib!e •t:oi- all:<su:ch··opium. · If .the term ''legalJ.¥.'l'l.&ld',' .. vas. adopted 

in any def'initiom.··of· iitoeksi~ .~,it :·woul:d .. caua$: producing :eountries.· great difficU.l!t-iee· 

when pre~~~eturns. 

Mr. OR (Turkey) remarked that the national monopoly did not hold all the 

stocks handed over by growers; there were also State stocks which should equally 

be included in the statistics submitted to the Central Board. /Mr. ROABE 



E/CN. 7 /SR.l.40 
Page l2 ·: · · .. 

~. !IOARE' 1(til1ted: tcingdO:m) agreed :,;1 th: the· ChainliBQ •. ~ ·It vas ··ditticult 

to cover all the quantities of opium legally held. Onl¥ one ti·gure vas certain: 

the figure of the quantity of qpium exiating at a given date in the State and 

national monapol.y warehouses. T1lEt quantities of opium trom· the preceding 

harvest~ which reaChed· the monopoly warehoUses at'tel .. that date, would, of cour~e, · 

be included in the next year's statistics as the Iranian representative had 

pointed out. Nevertheless, the same gap was bound to occur in the figures at the 

e~d Of eacn year I and there WOuld alwayS be B large azBoUUt ·~f legally hel~. 
<.:pi~:m 5.n the country which -.;.ro•1ld never be 1nclu4ed in the statistics. That 

problem might perhaps ba so1.ved lby asldrlg producillg countries to supply a conectec 

return after the· statistics of stockS on 31 December had been 
1

forw'ard~c!l'. -: 
• 

Mr. AMINI {Iran) emphasized that the whole difficulty 1q in the tact 
that the statistical year did not coincide with the agricultural year. 

Producing c.ountries oould send 'the . Permanent Central Board a correbted retti:nl 
three months after · fO!'Wftl"ding" the stat:let~s of ·stocks · OJi· :3i December.· 

,,, 

Mr. MAY (Permanent Central Opium Board) thought the United Kingdom 

representative's proposal was quite satisfactory. . The prOcedure would be even. 

simpler t.~fl:n the Iranian representative thought; the ·stocks statistics had"to be 
OD:~ . , 

supplied/;_,:; ·.11 ?l.ay ot the following year· !hid the producing countries could· list on · 

on ·tbe ·e8...!lr, r-r.:i~l..lrn, following the figure ot stocks as at· 31 Decembe71 the. quarztitie, 

ot opium a.tJ end when they entered the warehouses ot the national monopoly. 

Tho, C:Y.IRMAN asked whether the CormniSsion ·...,ould leave it to the 

Drafting Co:::.::.:. t ~.~-:; to tind a tinal text which would embody the Un1 ted Kingdom, -·:: 

proposal. 

It wa.s I'JCl c'\r:eHled·.' ... __... .. ~~~ -... ~ . .-· ... ----
. ' •• ... . ' ; t

Mr. J!~MI (Etypt) · asked whether ~he- statiStics should also lnctude 
cODtiscated e:tocks ot·opiUrii.· 

. ..• .·. . . . , ~ . ' ~. . ,• .._ . :· . .. 
The CHAIBMAN replied. that those stocks· were held' legally and· $h¢u.l~ be · · 

included in the statistics submitted to the Pe~etlt Cetltral ,e&r4. 
/Mr. vA.XLi:.J 



E/CN. 7/SR.l40 
Page 13 

Mr. VAIU.E (France) agr900 vlth the Chairm.n Oil that po!rlt. That 1 

however 1 did not solve the substantive quasti~ which should be te.lron up again 

when the siagle draft ocnvention vas ciscuased. 

Mr. AMINI (Iran) reserved his Government's position on the substance 

o-r the question. He could not agree to the Egyptian Government being tree to 

sell on the market op~um which had been grown Ulegally in Syria or Lebanon, 

and which would thus compete with le~ g:rowa opium, on the pretext that the 

opium had become legal a" a result of contiaeaUon. 

Pareqpfh (iv), sub-par~P:\,fel 

"'-"· HOARE (United Kingdom) did a.t ~lnk that the sub-~ragre.ph should 

be amended by adding, as proposed, thew~ .. f!Jt world interest" after the words 

"proper cases". "Proper cases"appUed, tor: inria.nce, to a particularly good 

h,afvest or ao error in the export est~es, ~tc. Tho existiDg text \Ia& 

sufficiently general, and the COill!litte·e~lt it advisable to draft it in that form. 

It the words "of world 1nteresttt were ~ l't!lference would also have to be made 

to cases which, though not of world iJ!II&er•t, flbould also be taken into account. 

Mr. VAILLE (France) mainta1ned his opinion. In view of the new wording 

ot sub-paragraph (a), the only 1mporte.nt eases to t:rhich sub-paragraph {e) vould 

app1y vere the estabUshment of State stock8 and a possible world conflict. 

The CBAJ.Rl&Ui thought t.hAt it would be difficult to tind a wording which 

would specifically cover those two C(ase&. 

Mr. MAY (Permanent Central Opi1.111 Board} proposed that the verda "proper 

cases" in sub-paragraph (e) should be deleted and replaced by the words "it the 

circumstances ve:e felt to be exceptional". 

It vas so. decided. 

fMaEaph (iv},eub•par!mPh (f) 

No cg_l'mlent. 

~ meetiJ!g rn•e at ~.30 p.m,. 

17/5 p.m. 




